24.11.22 Agenda item 6¢ Application 22/03272/FUL

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your email. | note that we received your objection back in September and this
available to view on our website, however due to an issue which arose during the course of the
application we had to change it to invalid. This issue has been resolved today and therefore the
application has now been made valid and new consultations issued (which you received today).
There have been no changes to the drawings on which you commented on previously and therefore
you may feel there is no need to submit any further comment on this application as your previous
comments are available to view on our website.

| hope this clarifies this issue for you.

Regards

Elizabeth Griffiths

Technical Support Supervisor
Development Management

Places Directorate
elizabeth.griffiths@shropshire.gov.uk

From: Town Clerk <info@wem.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 November 2022 14:55

To: planning.validation <planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk>

Cc: edwardtowers@btinternet.com; Peter Broomhall <Peter.Broomhall@shropshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Shropshire Council Planning Application Consultation 22/03272/FUL - Unit 2 Central Car
Park

I am confused by this notification, as the Town Council commented on this application in Sept. | see
our comments are on the portal so why has a new consultation been issued?

Penny O'Hagan
Town Clerk

From: planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk <planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 November 2022 12:19

To: Town Clerk <info@wem.gov.uk>

Subject: Shropshire Council Planning Application Consultation 22/03272/FUL - Unit 2 Central Car
Park

CONSULTATION EXPIRY DATE: 11th December 2022

PLANNING REFERENCE - 22/03272/FUL

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED - Erection of six bungalows with associated external works
LOCATION: - Unit 2 Central Car Park, High Street, Wem, Shropshire, SY4 5AA.

LETTER REFERENCE - DC/99UN/RL4STXTDOM200

Regards
Shropshire Council - Planning Team
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